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CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel).

The Committee of the Whole

19

meeting for March 15th, 2005 is now in session.

We

20

have, for the record, in attendance Members Kane,

21

Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo,

22

Pontanilla, Tavares, and Molina.

23

the Administration, the Corporation Counsel Traci

24

Fujita Villarosa, the Managing Director Keith Regan,

25

and Committee Staff we have Richelle Kawasaki-Lu and

And we have from
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Committee Secretary Clarita Balala.

1

Members, we have two items on our agenda,

2
3

Committee of the Whole Item 8 and Committee of the

4

Whole Item 3(2).

5

items, we will take public testimony for today's

6

matters.

Before we address either of these

Committee Secretary, do we have anyone signed

7

8

up for public testimony at this time?

Okay, at this

9

point we have no public testimony -- or applicants

10

for public testimony at this time.

11

leave the opportunity for the public to testify open

12

for another 30 minutes or so.

13

The Chair will

COUNTY INTEGRATED INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT
STRATEGY (C.C. No. 05-27)

COW-8

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

So we will at this time address Committee

16

of the Whole item first -- Item 8 first, which is

17

the County Integrated Infrastructure Management

18

Strategy.

19

communication number 05-27 from the Managing

20

Director regarding the Administration's newly

21

developed strategy to manage infrastructure

22

projects.

23

we have the Managing Director, Mr. Keith Regan.

24
25

The Committee is in receipt of County

And at this time, as I mentioned earlier,

Good morning, Mr. Director.

If you could

please give the Committee a brief overview of this

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 3/15/05

1

2

4

matter.
MR. REGAN:

Certainly, thank you.

Good morning, Chair.

3

Good morning, Members.

It's a pleasure to be here

4

this morning, and I wanted to thank the Chair for

5

putting this on the agenda this morning for us to

6

have this discussion.

7

management strategy, which we'll be presenting very

8

shortly, is a work in process that we've been

9

working on at the Department of Management now for

The integrated infrastructure

10

about six months.

11

because of the need to try to bring a holistic

12

approach to project management to the County.

13

And this was brought about

And what you're going to see today in this

14

presentation is a -- is part philosophy and part

15

long-range planning for infrastructure.

16

go through this presentation, you'll see that we tie

17

a lot of the planning process, the maintenance

18

process, basically the long-term development of

19

projects together in this presentation.

20

And as we

So, Chair, if I may, the presentation is

21

going to be about 42 minutes, approximately, and I

22

know that there's another item on the agenda, so I

23

really would like not to take too much of your time.

24

I know it's very valuable, and if we may proceed

25

into the presentation at this time.
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5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Director.
Members, any questions for the Managing

2
3

Director at this time prior to the presentation?

4

Seeing none.

5

to set the chambers up for the presentation, and

6

when we reconvene the First Assistant to the

7

Managing Director, David Taylor, will be doing the

8

presentation for us.

9

RECESS:

Members, we will take a short recess

Meeting in recess.

(Gavel) .

9:35 a.m.

10

RECONVENE:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

9:37 a.m.

(Gavel)

The Committee of the Whole

12

meeting for March 15th is now back in session.

13

Members, at this time we have the First

14

Assistant to the Managing Director, David Taylor, to

15

do a presentation on the Maui County integrated

16

infrastructure management strategy.

17

MR. TAYLOR:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Taylor.
We1re here to

18

give a presentation on the newly developed Maui

19

County integrated infrastructure management

20

strategy.

21

in the widest definition.

22

roads, parks, community centers, buildings,

23

wastewater facilities, even large expenditures like

24

fire trucks and pumping systems.

25

And by infrastructure we1re taking that
That means bridges and

The vision statement.

What are we trying to
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1

do?

2

consolidated approach to project and asset

3

management which merges long-range planning, project

4

development, and facility maintenance.

5

specific goals and objectives of the program are to

6

create a long-range budget and implementation

7

schedule for major projects, implement a consistent

8

methodology for planning, design, and construction

9

of major projects, develop comprehensive maintenance

10

programs for our existing infrastructure, and train,

11

empower, and retain qualified staff to accomplish

12

these tasks.

13

Well, we're trying to provide a Countywide

Some of the

Currently there is limited coordination

14

between the General Plan, the Community Plans, and

15

the annual County budget.

16

methodology for planning, design, construction, and

17

maintenance activities throughout the various

18

departments, and infrastructure management is not a

19

coordinated effort in the County.

20

previous efforts to coordinate the capital

21

improvement program which focused on reporting the

22

status of design and construction projects.

23

was no attempt to create a long-range plan, and we

24

did not look at all aspects of infrastructure

25

management, such as planning, maintenance,

There is inconsistent

There were some
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1

financing,

interdepartmental coordination and

2

prioritization.

3

lived efforts.

So in the past these were short

So where are we going to start this time?

4
5

Well, we're starting with the socioeconomic studies

6

from the Long-Range Division of the Planning

7

Department.

8

nearly complete.

9

land use designations and State population growth

These are ongoing studies which are
Now, they incorporate existing

10

estimates.

They estimate population growth and

11

infrastructure needs for specific areas, and they

12

have 20-year forecasts, which look something like

13

this.

14

estimate.

15

not policy decisions.

16

existing land use designation, existing County

17

ordinances, and outside social and economic

18

pressures.

19

law.

So each area will have a population growth
It's important to remember that these are
These are estimates based on

They're predictions based on existing

20

So we're going to take these population

21

projections for all the different areas in the

22

County and develop a series of charts that look

23

something like this.

24

this chart is.

25

cost-loaded Gantt Chart.

Let me explain real quick what

This is what we'll call a
A lot of you have seen a
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1

Gantt Chart before.

2

time, in this case it's years, and it shows that

3

this project or activity happens in this year and

4

this project happens in this year.

5

is a really quick way to look at a number of

6

activities and when they happen over time.

It's a list of activities with

So a Gantt Chart

If we assign a cost to each activity and then

7
8

we add those costs up in any given year, we can see

9

that in this first year we would spend this much

10

money and out in this year we'd spend this much

11

money.

12

way to look at projects or activities over time and

13

how much cost -- how much money it takes to pay for

14

them.

15

So a cost-loaded Gantt Chart is a very fast

In this presentation we will use this

16

particular graphic often, and it represents a much

17

bigger cost-loaded Gantt Chart.

18

represents something that's ten or 20 years and

19

might have hundreds or thousands of projects, but

20

we're going to use this graphic just for the

21

simplicity.

22

presentation, just try to imagine that it's 20 years

23

and has many, many, many more projects.

It usually

So whenever we see this graphic in this

24

So, again, we'll start with the population

25

growth estimates and have -- each department will
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1

create a 20-year CIP plan and estimated budget in

2

this format.

3

because it's similar to the existing six-year crp

4

plans that we already have.

5

with the existing six-year crp plans that we

6

currently have, revisit them to make them consistent

7

with the projections from the Planning Department,

8

and then start pushing them out to ten and 20 years.

9

These will be order of magnitude estimates.

And this is not as hard as it sounds,

So we're going to start

We're

10

not going to do any additional engineering studies,

11

any detailed calculations.

12

establish every drainage culvert that we're going to

13

build.

14

We're not trying to

We want to look at things like if there's

15

going to be a Huelo Fire Station, for example, and

16

we know it's going to be built around the year 2012

17

and cost about $10 million, we would enter that in

18

as an item.

19

North-South Collector Road, might be a specific

20

project, but there also may be projects that say

21

things like Molokai paving improvements that don't

22

have exact details of which roads.

23

West Maui waterline replacement, and we know that

24

might cost 10 or 20 million dollars over a few

25

years, so we'll enter that.

We might have specific roads like the

We might look at

Doesn't have to be
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1

it doesn't have to be excruciatingly detailed.

2

just need to get these order of magnitude estimates,

3

and we'll see why in a little bit.

4

We

So once each department has their 20-year

5

plan, we'll assemble this into a single Countywide

6

plan, which has the same format as the individual

7

plans but now it will have hundreds or thousands of

8

projects.

9

prioritization criteria for each project.

And now we'll start including a
The

10

prioritization criteria that we're suggesting is a

11

one through five prioritization number.

12

project would be given one through five, one of

13

those numbers.

14

are necessary for public health, safety, or

15

compliance with State and Federal law.

16

would be projects that are necessary for ongoing

17

reliability of existing County functions.

18

3 projects would represent major increases in

19

quality of life.

20

efficiency upgrades and minor increases in quality

21

of life.

22

Each

Priority 1 would be projects that

Priority 2

Priority

Priorities 4 and 5 would be

So, as an example, a bridge replacement where

23

a bridge is going to collapse at some point in the

24

near future, that would be priority 1.

25

the air conditioning system at a community center is
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1

necessary for ongoing reliability of an existing

2

county function, that would be priority 2.

3

community center would probably be a major increase

4

in quality of life, priority 3, and something like a

5

new gym at the police station would probably be

6

priority 4 or priority 5.

7

A new

So once we have all this information collated

8

into one place, we can also assign each project a

9

sorting factor based on which community plan area

10

it's in and another that represents whether it's

11

required for growth or it's required as an upgrade

12

or replacement.

13

can see all in one place all the projects we've been

14

talking about, how much money it would cost to build

15

them all, and kind of where they all fit in.

16

to this point we haven't done any decision making.

17

We've just collated data that already exists either

18

on paper or in the minds of our staff and we're

19

looking at it all at one time.

20

So once we've constructed this, we

But up

Most of the rest of the presentation is going

21

to be about implementation, but the next two slides

22

are about decision making, and the next two slides

23

are really critical for this program.

24

have all of this information collated in this

25

format, we need to sort the projects by their
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1

priority and we'll get a graph that looks something

2

like this.

3

over 20 years.

4

in orange,

5

the priority 1 and 2 projects.

6

projects shown in pink would cost this much over 20

7

years, and doing all of the projects would cost this

8

much, shown in yellow.

We'll see that -- again, imagine this is
The priority 1 and 2 projects shown

it would cost this much money to do all
Priority 1, 2, and 3

9

So once we can see this in this format,

10

again, this order of magnitude estimate of the

11

projects we want to do and how much they're going to

12

cost, as a community we need to make some decisions.

13

We need to look at where current funding is.

14

let's say current funding is somewhere in this

15

level, that this is how much we've been spending in

16

CIP.

17

we're going to see that we can really only do the

18

high priority projects, priorities 1 and 2, and then

19

just have a few priority 3, 4, and 5 projects.

20

we want to raise that spending, then we can do some

21

of these lower priority projects, and if we want to

22

do all of these projects, we're going to have to

23

meet the funding needs.

And

If we're going to keep spending at this level,

If

24

The type of decision we need to make at this

25

juncture, we need to say something like we're going
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1

to have taxes, rates, and fees at a certain level

2

that allow us to do all the priority 1 and 2

3

projects, and, for example, maybe $20 million a year

4

in priority 3 projects, 10 million a year in

5

priority 4 projects, and 5 million a year on

6

priority five projects.

7

that will be made based on looking at this graph.

8

So we may decide to fund at this level now

9

That would be a decision

and start ramping it up to a certain -- to a certain

10

funding level and then levelling it off.

11

type of decision that we need to make when looking

12

at this graph before we can move on.

13

made that sort of philosophical decision about the

14

level of funding versus the level of priority

15

projects, we can then take the next step,

16

communicate with stakeholders to determine

17

direction, the departments, the Council, the General

18

Plan Advisory Committee, the public, et cetera.

19

We will finalize an actual cost-loaded Gantt Chart

20

of the projects we're going to do, how much we're

21

committed to spending over the next ten and 20

22

years.

23

That's the

But once we've

The iterative nature of this process will

24

lead to a final plan.

By iterative I mean that the

25

departments and the Administration will corne up with
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1

sort of the first draft, it will be run by Council

2

and by the General Plan Advisory Committees, get

3

some input, rework it, send it back, and that will

4

probably happen a couple of times as we lead towards

5

this final plan, final is in quotes.

6

Bill 84 was passed last year, which among

7

other things required that the General Plan include

8

an infrastructure implementation strategy, an

9

infrastructure schedule, and infrastructure

10

financial plan.

It essentially requires a 20-year

11

cost-loaded Gantt Chart of County infrastructure

12

projects.

13

need of the community plan.

14

sorry, the General Plan.

15

is about what developers are going to do, but this

16

plan is about what the County is going to do, what

17

projects the County is going to design and build and

18

implement.

19

realm, because these are the projects that we are

20

going to pay for.

This is kind of a different -- different
Most of the -- or, I'm

Most of the General Plan

And we are sort of a developer in this

21

So the Planning Department, who is taking the

22

lead on putting the General plan together, is really

23

counting on the Department of Management and the

24

other departments to develop a cost-loaded Gantt

25

Chart such as this identifying the departmental
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needs and the plan of how to build those.

And this

2

will be early input into the general plan.

3

the values and times are order of magnitude

4

estimates.

5

term, in the first few years, and accuracy will

6

diminish through years five through 15, and will

7

just be really order of magnitude out in years 20.

8

But this will give us a big -- kind of a big picture

9

view of what we're going to do, what we're not going

Again,

It will be very accurate in the short

10

to do, and about how much it's going to cost.

11

this plan would be updated annually as sort of a

12

20-year rolling

13

we're going to do.

14

And

rolling schedule of the projects

Once the Department has a baseline plan, once

15

we say this is what we're going to do, this is how

16

much we're going to spend, each department can focus

17

on ways to extend the life and reduce the cost of

18

major projects, proactive maintenance procedures to

19

extend the life of facilities so that they don't

20

need to be replaced as early, and efficient project

21

implementation to reduce the cost of projects.

22

the following year there will be a revised plan,

23

which hopefully will be less expensive and more

24

efficient than the original plan and that will be

25

input into the next version of the Countywide plan,
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1

so this way the Countywide plan will always be

2

evolving to meet our needs.
So the final plan will be used for -- to

3
4

identify major expenditures or issues well in

5

advance, smooth expenditures so all of our large

6

expenditures don't come due the same year, predict

7

staffing needs, communicate long-term direction to

8

the community, coordinate efforts between agencies,

9

focus the efforts of the County departments on the

10

big ticket items, and provide consistency between

11

the General Plan, the annual budgets, and the

12

departmental needs.
This infrastructure chart will allow the

13
14

General Plan Advisory Committee to have a really

15

strong understanding of what the County departments'

16

needs are, and it will allow the General Plan to be

17

more in line with what the actual department needs

18

are.

19

of this.

20

The annual budgets will sort of fall right out

So we're going to leave this slide up for

21

just a couple of minutes and just talk about what we

22

might do with this plan once we have an early draft

23

put together.

24

plan, 20 years of costs with hundreds or even

25

thousands of projects.

And, again, imagine this is a 20-year

Let's imagine that the
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1

projects shown here are police and fire

2

improvements, new police stations, new fire

3

stations.

4

come due the same year so that we can see what is

5

the totality of the facility projects being done in

6

police and fire,

7

an architect or an engineer or construction managers

8

in the Police and Fire Department based on the

9

actual work load that we're committed to.

10

We can spread them out so they don't all

and we might see it's worth hiring

Everyone's biggest gripe when the County digs

11

up a road, puts in a waterline, digs it up the next

12

year, puts in a drain line, on and on.

13

it's really difficult to predict when that's going

14

to happen because we sort of plan every year or two

15

just in advance.

16

if we have a longer term plan, we can accelerate and

17

decelerate these kind of projects so they all line

18

up so that if road improvements are happening in a

19

certain area with water and drainage and wastewater

20

improvements, we can line them all up, put them out

21

to bid in one project, dig up the road, do all the

22

work, and pave the road.

23

Right now

We don't know what's coming. But

We need to have a longer term commitment to

24

these projects if we're going to be able to do that

25

type of planning.

These projects take years to
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1

plan, design, acquire land, get permits, acquire

2

funding, and actually build.

3

construction time lines are so long, three, four,

4

five years, we need to be looking out four,

5

six years to do the coordination.

6

the last minute.

7

And because the

five,

We can't do it at

Even if projects are not happening at the

8

same time -- let's say some of these projects

9

represent community centers and fire stations and

10

parks in a developing area, as long as we have a

11

commitment of what we're going to do over the years,

12

we can master plan the area to show here's how

13

they're all going to fit in together.

14

out an area where the park is, where the community

15

center is, where the fire station is, and when it

16

comes time to build those, we'll have a space

17

located, we'll know where it is.

18

We can lay

The CIP budgets will generally fall right out

19

of this plan.

Instead of every year rehashing what

20

the CIP needs are, this will become the performance

21

measure of the entire CIP program so we have a

22

longer term commitment of what we're going to do.

23

Things like office space -- office space would be

24

identified years in advance so we're not in the

25

crisis we're in now where we're out of office space.
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1

Things like master plans.

2

lot of funding for things like the Kahului Drainage

3

Master Plan and the West Maui Reuse Water Master

4

Plan, even things like the Water Use and Development

5

Plan.

I think we've all seen a

6

These are very specific plans that indicate

7

the details of what each department's going to do.

8

But a lot of the times we don't have a big picture

9

view.

So we hire consultants.

We end up spending a

10

lot of money on these master plans, and a lot of

11

times they're not actually implemented because they

12

end up identifying tens of millions of dollars in

13

projects, when in reality we only fund a small

14

portion of that.

15

of what we're going to do, and we know that this is

16

Kahului drainage improvements and we know we have

17

about $10 million, we can do a master plan that

18

meets the financial constraints and also fits in

19

with the projects around it.

20

more efficient than the way we do things now.

But if we have a big picture view

This will be a lot

21

We'll be able to focus on big items.

22

see spikes like this that are occurring eight, ten

23

years out and say what's causing that?

24

smooth that out?

25

will allow some of the companies that support us,

How can we

What are the big projects?
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1

like architects, engineers, construction

2

contractors, to have a good idea of what we're doing

3

so they can plan their business plans, they can buy

4

equipment, hire people, train their people.

5

construction unions can look at what the County's

6

doing and say should we be -- should we be focusing

7

on carpenters or pipefitters or what is the County

8

doing and how can we better support them.

9

end up with better costs for the services they

The

This will

10

provide.

11

Electric, State Department of Transportation, State

12

Department of Education, even though we don't have

13

control of these groups, we can say we really need

14

you to come in with your project here or here,

15

because this is what we're doing and this is where

16

we need you to come in.

17

Also non-County groups, like Maui

This is a major theme of this effort is to

18

treat ten and 20 years of project development as one

19

big project where all of these individual projects

20

are pieces that have to fit together.

21

reasons they are one big project is they all compete

22

for the same funding, even water and wastewater

23

which have their own funding, they still come here

24

to Council for their

25

And this is really what links an Upcountry Fire

One of the

for their rates and fees.
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1

Department project with a West Maui drainage

2

project.

3

if one expensive project takes all the money, other

4

projects have to get pushed back.

They're competing for the same money.

And

This is why we need to look at all of this

5
6

together.

We can't just look at taxes, rates, and

7

fees by themselves, look at fire projects by

8

themselves, look at water projects by themselves.

9

We need to get a feel of what is the totality of

10

this entire effort.

11

themes of this project, this holistic view to look

12

at all of the projects and all of the issues at

13

once.

14

infrastructure management, and once we have the

15

projects planned, we want to start looking at each

16

individual project and how to better implement that

17

project.

18

And this is one of the major

But planning is only one part of

Each project runs through a planning phase, a

19

design phase, and a construction phase.

And a lot

20

of times we even have different people working on

21

each of these different phases.

22

move the County into a more holistic project

23

management strategy where somebody, some single

24

person is looking at planning, design, construction

25

of each project all at once.

So we're going to

Typically projects in

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 3/15/05

22

1

the government are managed with this type of

2

hierarchy.

3

county design manager, another County staffer

4

usually in charge of construction, and we hire

5

consultants and subconsultants, contractors,

6

subcontractors, sometimes even construction

7

management firms.

8

build.

9

We have directors and division heads, a

These people design, these people

For simple projects this works fine, but when

10

projects become more complicated, when the air

11

conditioning subcontractor needs to talk to the

12

mechanical engineer who designed his system and

13

changes result in changes to the electrical system

14

and the electrical engineer, using this hierarchy

15

for communication ends up being problematic and ends

16

up causing a communication system that looks like

17

this during construction.

18

Some of the challenges of using this normal

19

hierarchy include unclear leadership, difficult

20

communication, inability to resolve issues, delays,

21

excessive paperwork, increased costs, and the

22

construction management firms tend to become sort of

23

a post office to manage all the communication.

24

recently some of our County departments have moved

25

towards this alternative, simplified project
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1

management hierarchy where one person is responsible

2

for the entire design construction effort.

3

can see just from this chart that the communication

4

lines are instantly simplified.

And you

Some of the benefits of this alternative

5
6

management structure are clear authority and

7

leadership, simplified decision making and

8

documentation, minimal delays, lower costs, and a

9

minimal need for outside construction management

10

staff.

11

reduction in cost of 10 to 20 percent on any given

12

project when we use this type of management

13

structure.

14

towards using this as widely as possible, especially

15

for complicated projects.

16

We have seen here in the County of Maui a

So we're going to be moving the County

But this is something that isn't going to

17

happen overnight because it relies on the skills of

18

the project manager.

19

have some very specific skills, multi-disciplinary

20

technical expertise in planning, architecture, the

21

different engineering branches, construction

22

management.

23

understanding the whole project, problem solving

24

skills, communications and leadership skills,

25

ability to manage outside consultants and

The project managers need to

They need big picture vision,
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1

contractors, and an overall commitment to the

2

project's success.

3

So the Department of Management will be

4

including a mentoring and training program to

5

develop these skills in our project managers.

6

goal is to have each project proactively managed

7

through the entire process.

8

represents a single project.

9

of dozen or a couple of hundred activities through

The

This Gantt Chart
It might have a couple

10

the planning, design, and construction phase.

11

instead of having one person do this, and one person

12

do this, and a different person do this, we're going

13

to have one person managing the whole effort so that

14

when they're planning, they understand the design

15

and construction issues.

16

construction, the person overseeing the construction

17

really understands what the design issues were.

18

So

And when it's in

And this is a holistic project management

19

strategy that the Army Corps of Engineers uses and

20

they call cradle-to-grave project implementation.

21

And we're going to be moving the County towards

22

using this more and more.

23

planning infrastructure projects.

24

designing and building infrastructure projects, but

25

we also need to focus on maintenance of our existing

So we've looked at
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25

facilities.
The County has hundreds of millions of

3

dollars worth of existing infrastructure.

4

to have proper operation and maintenance

5

documentation for all of these facilities t proactive

6

maintenance programs where we're not waiting for

7

things to break t planning and budgeting of major

8

replacements t maintenance records

9

emergencies t and regular performance testing of our

t

We need

preparation for

10

facilities.

11

each facility with a Gantt Chart that looks

12

something like this for maintenance.

13

have seen this in the back of your vehicle

14

maintenance manual for your car.

15

when you're going to perform preventative

16

maintenance t when you're going to do performance

17

testing t when overhauls are necessarYt and most

18

importantly when do we think we need to replace this

19

piece of equipment.

20

The bottom line is we'll end up with

Most of you

It has each item t

Once we have these types of constructs for

21

all of our major infrastructure t we can look at how

22

our maintenance programs lead towards replacement.

23

When is that replacement going to be and how much

24

will that replacement cost?

25

will be thrown into the next year's version of the

Those replacement costs
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1

20-year cost-loaded Gantt Chart for infrastructure.

2

And this is part of the evolution of how the 20-year

3

implementation schedule for infrastructure will

4

continue to evolve.

5

Once we're doing all of these items, we'll

6

start having a consistency between long-range

7

planning, project implementation, and maintenance

8

planning.

9

each project has its own project manager who's

We'll have a big picture plan so that

10

seeing how that fits into everything else.

11

keeping the costs down.

12

facility so that we're maintaining it so it lasts as

13

long as it can so we move back replacements as far

14

as we can and we make the best efficient use of our

15

facilities, again, to bring costs down.

16

when things are scheduled for replacement and set up

17

maintenance programs that meet those needs.

It's

We are looking at each

We'll see

18

We'll be integrating all of our activities

19

from the big picture planners, elected officials,

20

project managers and project engineers, and

21

maintenance staff will all be working on one big

22

project.

23

and it's really sort of Project Management 101.

24

you look at any large project really in the world,

25

the first thing that's done is the whole project's

This is the major theme of this program,
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1

defined with the resources and each pieces -- all

2

the pieces and parts.

3

managed on their own to fit in, and as things

4

change, everybody modifies their schedules

5

accordingly.

6

All the pieces and parts are

So this is the direction we want to head in

7

towards having this big picture integrated plan.

8

It's important to note that no matter how well we do

9

project implementation and how well we do project

10

maintenance, without having the big picture plan of

11

what we're going to do, there is no way to

12

coordinate these activities.

13

or two in advance, there is no way to coordinate

14

activities.

15

six, eight, ten years, so we have enough time to

16

accelerate and decelerate specific projects so that

17

we can line them up.

18

If we just look a year

We need to look far enough in advance,

So who's involved in this effort?

This is a

19

simplification of the County organizational chart

20

with Council, the Mayor, the Managing Director, and

21

a few of the different departments.

22

written plans that accompany this program we've

23

broken up County staff into a few different groups.

24

The third group, which we've creatively called group

25

3, includes people like planners, project managers,

In some of the
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1

project engineers, and maintenance supervisors.

2

These people are scattered throughout the County,

3

and they're the ones that really lead the

4

infrastructure effort.

5

So the Department of Management is going to

6

work directly with these group 3 staffers to

7

coordinate their efforts, assess their current

8

operational procedures -- and by assess I don't mean

9

that anyone's getting a grade, but we'll look at how

10

each of the different operational groups do

11

planning, project implementation, construction, and

12

maintenance.

13

training and mentoring effort.

14

are doing these things well, we can use those

15

some of their methods to teach other people, and

16

also develop a recognition and incentive program for

17

the group 3 people.

18

We'll see how we can develop a
So the groups that

Looking back at the organizational chart, we

19

can see that our organizational chart was built to

20

pass laws and implement specific laws and specific

21

services down these separate cells of departments.

22

All the coordination is done here, but when we look

23

at infrastructure, we realize that the details that

24

these group 3 people know in maintenance and project

25

development, they need to be coordinated at their
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1

own level.

It's just unrealistic that department

2

heads with these large departments and

3

administrative duties can really know the details of

4

their infrastructure issues to coordinate.
So we need to have a coordinated effort at

5

6

the group 3 level/ and this coordination is going to

7

be one of the primary duties of the First Assistant

8

to the Managing Director so that right from the

9

Managing Director's Office we are managing all of

10

our infrastructure.

And again/ these people will

11

develop the needs and manage each of the individual

12

efforts.

13

But there are challenges at each level/ and

14

before we embark on something so new and something

15

so complicated/ it's important to recognize what

16

these challenges are so we can be ready for them/ so

17

we can get the help we need to get through them.

18

The biggest challenge is certainly defining the big

19

picture/ that 20-year cost-loaded Gantt Chart with

20

hundreds or even thousands of projects defining what

21

we're going to do and what we're not going to do

22

that we're committed to over the long term/ beyond

23

any particular Administration/ beyond any Council

24

term.

25

This requires coordination between the
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1

Council, the Administration, the General Plan

2

Advisory Committee, et cetera.

3

iterative process, which is difficult when we have

4

20-year community plans, annual budgets, short terms

5

of elected officials.

6

that we haven't done in the past, such as get some

7

of these groups together in working sessions to

8

hammer out some of the details of what are we going

9

to do and what are we not going to do and really

It requires an

We may need to do some things

10

look at the longer term, rather than just anyone

11

specific department or anyone specific rate and

12

fee.

13

at all of this together, and a lot of times our

14

immediate needs take attention from long-term

15

planning.

16

We need to have an iterative process to look

We appreciate your time watching this

17

presentation, as well as all the staff that have

18

seen this.

19

today's world to even answer your emails from last

20

week, much less carve out some time to look at 2010

21

and 2015 and 2020.

22

time to develop a longer range consistent view of

23

what we're going to do if we're going to coordinate

24

some of these efforts.

25

facing project implementation.

And we understand that it's hard in

But we really need to take some

There's some challenges
Most of the
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1

departments and staff, their current organizational

2

systems currently compartmentalize planning, design,

3

construction, operation, and maintenance.

4

are going to be some growing pains as we move

5

towards this cradle-to-grave project implementation

6

strategy.

7

hurdles, reorganizing, recruiting, and training for

8

multi-disciplinary project managers that we're going

9

to need to take the lead on a lot of these larger

10
11

So there

And there are some Civil Service law

projects.
The challenges facing proactive maintenance

12

planning, are existing budgets and staff may already

13

be fully utilized putting out fires, and if our --

14

if our maintenance staff are already just trying to

15

keep up, it's going to be very difficult for them to

16

layout long-term planning needs and start getting

17

ahead of the needs.

18

Service law hurdles.

19

impossible to overcome, and they are worth -- they

20

are worth taking on because of the huge cost savings

21

at all the levels.

22

And again, there are some Civil
None of these challenges are

The big picture plan where everything's

23

coordinated.

Any coordinated effort of this size is

24

going to see a 10 or 20 percent cost savings rather

25

than a piecemeal approach.

But these savings are
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1

not going to be right up front.

2

are already currently being designed and built,

3

they're already -- they're necessary to meet the

4

current needs, and so for the next two, three, four

5

years, those projects are already defined.

6

need to start looking further ahead.

7

get to the point where the projects we're building

8

were coordinated three, four,

9

we'll start seeing some of these savings.

But we

And once we

five years before,

Project implementation.

10

The projects that

As I mentioned

11

earlier, we've already seen a 10 or 20 percent cost

12

savings on any particular project by using this

13

cradle-to-grave project implementation strategy.

14

And those are savings we can start getting very

15

quickly.
Preventative maintenance.

16

Preventative

17

maintenance is an investment in the future.

It

18

costs a little bit more up front, but you get big

19

pay back by not having to replace facilities so

20

early.

21

particular infrastructure facility as being 20

22

years, every year we can squeeze out of that

23

facility is an extra 5 percent.

24

maintenance allows us to get an extra five or ten

25

years out of any given facility, that's a 25 to 50

And if we look at the average life of any

So if preventative
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1

percent cost savings.

2

until the end.

3

to replace the project -- or the facility so early.

4

But we don't get that back

We get that back when we don't have

So we can see by doing all of these things

5

together, we can save 25, 40, maybe even 50 percent

6

over the long term, but these costs -- these savings

7

are going to come in slowly as the program develops.

8

There are also soft cost savings, and a lot of these

9

have to do with morale, productivity, and job

10

satisfaction.

11

knows what they're doing, how it fits into the big

12

picture.

13

piece of equipment is being replaced here in the

14

year 2010 and you guys need to come up with a

15

maintenance strategy that makes it last that long.

16

Just imagine if everybody knew what everyone else

17

was doing.

18

Just imagine if all of our staff

We can tell our maintenance staff this

Council yourself, if you looked at every

19

year's CIP budget and said, okay, we understand how

20

this fits into the big picture, it will make all of

21

these jobs a lot easier so we don't have to rehash a

22

lot of these same issues year after year and

23

increase our efficiency overall and increase

24

everyone's productivity and job satisfaction.

25

The focus of elected officials.
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1

officials are key to this program working, and the

2

focus of the elected officials is clearly on the big

3

picture, the 20-year plan, the commitment to the

4

long term.
Land use legislation.

5

Land use legislation

6

drives growth management.

If we develop very

7

quickly, a lot of the projects needed for growth are

8

going to have to be accelerated.

9

quickly, some of these projects can be decelerated.

If we develop less

10

But the projects needed for maintenance and

11

replacement, they need to happen regardless of

12

growth.

13

program will allow us to separate those.

14

prioritization, merging needs -- merging the actual

15

departmental needs with annual budget and specific

16

funding, and most importantly the balance between

17

spending and project quantity.

18

serious decisions about whether we're going to do a

19

lot of projects and spend a lot of money or spend

20

less money and do less projects.

21

need to commit to a longer term implementation

22

schedule so that we can move forward and start

23

coordinating individual projects.

24
25

So that's important to recognize, and this
Project

We need to have some

And we're going to

There are some individual programs that make
up this overall strategy, and they're listed here:
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1

the long-range CIP planning strategy, the project

2

management strategy, the major asset management

3

strategy -- I'm sorry, the major asset maintenance

4

strategy, and the personal -- personnel development

5

strategy for project and asset management.

6

are written plans which have been distributed to

7

staff.

8

watching is to show how each of these individual

9

plans merge together.

10

These

The purpose of the presentation we're

The implementation schedule.

We've given

11

this presentation that you're seeing today to staff

12

over the past six weeks.

13

and comment on the written plans, and we're going to

14

modify the plans slightly to meet comments that

15

we've received.

16

departmental assessments through the spring to look

17

at how each of these departments does planning,

18

design, construction, and maintenance.

19

we'll work with the departments on an ongoing basis

20

to bring them into use -- to start having them use

21

some of the concepts here to move them towards some

22

of these integrated concepts.

23

we're going to go back and with the departments

24

rework the six-year plans to make them consistent

25

with the Planning Department predictions, push them

We're having staff review

We're going to start with initial

At the same time
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1

out to 20 years,

integrate them together, do the

2

first adjustment, and have the first version of the

3

20-year cost-loaded Gantt Chart early next year.
This will be the first plan that has yet to

4
5

be seen by Councilor the General Plan Advisory

6

Committee.

7

with this is to run it by Council, run it by the

8

GPAC, get their comments, and start that iterative

9

process.

So the first thing that will be done

So we can see that the 2007 Budget will at

10

least have an idea of what all the projects are,

11

though they won't have been decided upon.

12

Budget will be a lot better, as we go through

13

iterations of the 20-year cost-loaded Gantt Chart,

14

and as we move on to 2009, 2010, we'll move more and

15

more into this integrated compliance with the big

16

picture plan.

17

The 2008

During that time, we'll be working on our

18

project implementation maintenance techniques, so it

19

all starts converging in a year or two.

20

important to recognize that these infrastructure

21

projects take manYr many years to plan, acquire

22

land, acquire funding, do design, get permits, and

23

build.

24

to go through that entire process, we can see that

25

five years is really the life cycle of one project.

It's

If any particular project takes five years
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1

So what we're trying to do with this entire

2

implementation schedule is change the organizational

3

structure of the County in how it moves forward with

4

the capital improvement projects in one project life

5

cycle, which is pretty aggressive.
To close out, we want to again take a look at

6

7

the specific goals and objectives of the program,

8

the long-range budget and implementation schedule

9

for the major projects, the consistent methodology

10

for planning, design, and construction of major

11

projects, development of comprehensive maintenance

12

programs for existing infrastructure, and to train,

13

empower, and retain qualified staff to accomplish

14

these tasks.

15

Our overall vision, to provide a Countywide

16

consolidated approach to project and asset

17

management which merges long-range planning, project

18

development, and facility maintenance, and this is

19

the Maui County integrated project management

20

strategy.

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Taylor.
Members, at this time we will take a recess

23

in order for you to address your personal needs and

24

formulate questions for the Administration.

25

meeting will be in recess until 10:30.
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10: 13 a.m.

1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

10: 30 a.m.

(Gavel).

Committee of the Whole meeting

4

for March 15th is now back in session.

Thank you

5

very much for that break, Members.

6

all refreshed and have several questions ready for

7

the Administration regarding these -- this proposed

8

infrastructure management strategy.

I presume you're

Prior to proceeding with questions, the Chair

9

10

would like to inform the body that I will be

11

adjourning the meeting no later than 12:00 o'clock

12

today because of some prior commitments, so just for

13

the body's information.

14

Members, you now have the opportunity to ask

15

questions of the Administration regarding Committee

16

of the Whole Item 8, and before we do that, let me

17

check with the Committee Secretary, did we have

18

anybody sign up for testimony for today's agenda

19

items?

20

up for public testimony, if there are no objections,

21

the Chair will close public testimony.

Okay, seeing that there's been no one signed

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay, seeing no objections, public

24

testimony is closed for both Committee of the Whole

25

Items 8 and Committee of the Whole Items 3(2).
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Okay, Members, this is your opportunity right

2

now to ask questions of the Administration.

3

begin -- first I guess we'll start with -- towards

4

my right, Member Tavares.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We'll

Yes, thank you, Chair Molina.

6

have really no questions to ask the Department or

7

the presenter.

8

I almost wanted to jump up and down and say

9

hallelujah, that finally somebody's looking at

I

I just wanted to make a comment that

10

relating the budget to the general and Community

11

Plans, because as I

12

when we were deliberating Bill 84, that that is a

13

document that is supposed to be guiding what we do

14

in this County.

15

something matches before between the budget and the

16

community plan.

17

you know, we talked about

And it's been coincidence that

And I think that while we go through these

18

great efforts and spend hundreds of thousands of

19

dollars doing this community process to formulate

20

the general and community plans, this should mean

21

something.

22

that is -- seems to be a priority for an

23

Administration or for a Council, it should be done

24

hand in hand with an amendment to a community plan.

25

It shouldn't just be done, ohl let's -- no, this is

So if there is something that comes up
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1

more important than what's in the community plan.

2

We need to really give more importance to what that

3

community plan stands for.

4

like when we have a budget amendment.

5

have a budget amendment and two bills and one

6

changes the ordinance.

7

should do the same thing with

8

community plan and these programs.

And, you know, it's just
I mean we

So it's aimost like we
- -

regarding the

9

So I'm very happy to see that, and I'm also

10

happy to see that we're looking at really a longer

11

range so that there's better ways to plan our

12

resources and how we divvy up those resources.

13

the rating system between the priorities or

14

assigning priorities to those different projects,

15

all of these things were -- we touched on in the

16

community plan as we were revising Bill 84 and

17

looking at having the communities really delve into

18

those priorities within their community, assigning

19

the priority to it, assigning a time line to it, and

20

assigning a number, a dollar figure.

21

And

So I think that way it helps to focus those

22

groups as they formulate their plans.

Because we

23

all know, those community plans, the implementing

24

actions, it's like wish list.

25

things in one of the plans, 60 something in another

There's 40 something
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1

plan just for a region.

2

it gives the community I think a false impression of

3

what it is we can accomplish.

4

you, Dave Taylor and Mr. Regan, for putting this

5

together, and I'm very happy to see us progress in a

6

very systematic way to determining what our needs

7

are going to be for now and for the future.

8

thank you.

9
10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Those are not doable, and

So I really commend

So

Okay, thank you, Member Tavares.
Committee members?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

I too would

12

like to echo my appreciation in regards to today's

13

presentation.

14

sector, my previous life, this is something long

15

overdue for the County.

16

the Managing Director's Office for coming out with

17

this presentation this morning.

18

through budget cycles, you know, we will create some

19

clear information as far as what are the needs for

20

this particular County.

21

You know, coming from the business

And I just want to commend

I think when we go

I was kind of interested in the operation

22

maintenance area where, you know, we've been lacking

23

a lot here in Maui County, and I think this can give

24

us a clear direction as far as how we spend our

25

money in regards to operation as well as maintenance
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1

of our infrastructure in Maui County.

2

commend you two guys for a wonderful job.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Member Hokama.

4

5

So, again, I

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I don't have questions of the

6

Department at this time, Chairman.

7

few comments I would share with my colleagues and

8

you.

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

I just have a

Proceed.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

One, while I'm happy to see the

11

Managing Director Regan and his department provide

12

this, it's always been my position that that's their

13

job anyway, and Department of Management, as the

14

lead agency of all our County departments, has it

15

within their scope of responsibilities to do what

16

has been presented to us today.

17

see their recognition of their role in administering

18

their responsibilities.

19

Couple things.

So I'm pleased to

At 20-year forecast, if

20

you've got thousands of initiatives, we're doing

21

something wrong.

22

at the 20-year range, which should be a few, not a

23

whole lot.

24

how well can we improve the six-year range.

25

harder numbers, more intense review of the priority.

We need to focus on major projects

I think what we need to also look at is
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1

Because one thing we know, Chairman, 20 years

2

there's so many factors that impact this community,

3

the whole premise of what we started on, if we use

4

today as the benchmark, may be totally inappropriate

5

down the road.

6

be inappropriate.

7

Even in the short next two years may

There's too many factors that impact the

8

County of Maui that needs to be part of the

9

flexibility of the County agencies as well as this

10

Council to address why we are in good financial

11

means as of today under the current situations and

12

environment.

13

years we're going to be in a very hard financial

14

position.

15

trading imbalances, and the current mentality of our

16

Federal Administration to put the burden for those

17

deficiencies in the domestic agenda on the states,

18

who then in turn put the burden on the local

19

governments.

20

You know, my prediction is in two

You cannot ignore the national debt, the

Already this morning we've heard the Mayor

21

mention, which is a very good initiative to provide

22

additional discussion, is whether or not we should

23

make major commitments of County monies to higher

24

education, specifically Maui Community College.

25

hope we do not abandon the review and requirement of
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1

what those other government levels are responsible

2

for and are required to provide for.

3

the spur that initiates the level of discussion that

4

needs to have take place in this community, that's

5

one good reason, but to make major long-term capital

6

or financial commitments, I would say is at this

7

time maybe a little too premature.
So while I can commend the presentation, my

8
9

If we can be

only words is it's always been part of the

10

Department's responsibility, and I'm glad that this

11

Managing Director is willing to take it to the next

12

level.

13

My one concern, though, in the structural

14

presentation was the direct involvement of the

15

Management Department's interaction with I believe

16

called level 3.

17

sense operationally to do so, my only question is

18

then what good does the directors do?

19

we're going to change the role of the directors,

20

then we should look at changing their salary ranges

21

too accordingly.

And while at times it makes great

Because if

So I just share this as my first review of

22

23

what was presented this morning.

I think it's a

24

good start.

We can improve on

25

it.

We can build on it.

But nonetheless, Council still needs to
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1

maintain and do our job, Chairman, so I thank you

2

for my opportunity to give comments this morning.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Hokama.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Member Mateo.

Chairman, thank you.

I guess first

5

and foremost, you know, when you start to think

6

outside of the box, I think this provides

7

opportunities for us to really take -- give the

8

opportunity to take a look at what's actually being

9

presented.

And I think this was a comprehensive

10

opportunity for us to take a look at the direction

11

that Maui County should be or need to be going

12

towards.

13

And obviously when I listen to the

14

presentation, you know, I get a little concerned,

15

only because we take a look at CIPs, we take a look

16

at prioritizing CIPs, for me it's the smaller

17

communities -- the smaller communities like Lanai

18

and Molokai, when someone has to prioritize our

19

needs, Maui island's needs takes priority because of

20

the numbers.

21

who will prioritize?

22

what you're saying in the prioritization processes

23

as health and safety and meeting State and Federal

24

laws as the number one priority and then it goes

25

down, I still have a difficulty in looking at the

And that kind of concerns me, because
And if we're taking actually
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1

small communities, you know, having the same footing

2

as the larger communities' needs, and yet we're the

3

same County.

4

Secondly, I think that -- I think the 20-year

5

plan is ambitious, to say the least.

6

particular point I don't even know how you got to

7

consider a 20-year plan, because we hadn't heard

8

whether or not the existing departments' track

9

record of handling CIPs, you -- or is successful,

At this

10

has been successful.

So if it had not been

11

successful in their ability to complete their CIP

12

projects, then 20 years is definitely ambitious.

13

they have been

14

successful in completing their CIPs, then perhaps we

15

need to

I need to take a better look at a

16

20-year

20-year span.

If

if they have -- or if they are

17

I'm just -- you know, as I said to begin

18

with, I think any time you provide this kind of

19

opportunity where this is not the standard norm for

20

us, you know, I approach it -- I approach it quite

21

cautiously until I'm able to fully understand the

22

total impact of a change of this magnitude, because

23

I can -- I can be real specific with you right now

24

and I can look at -- and this is, you know, just me

25

talking, I can look at One Main Plaza and I can look
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1

at Kaunakakai Fire Station and I can say Kaunakakai

2

meets your criteria.

3
4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Mateo.
Mr. Kane.

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, and to the

6

Managing Director and the First Assistant, thank you

7

for the presentation this morning.

8

a similar comment that was cited by the Council

9

Chair regarding the existing powers and duties of

I'll also state

10

the Managing Director's Office.

And it's very clear

11

in Section 8-1 -- 8-1.3 that what is basically set

12

up in this presentation does exist within the realm

13

of the Managing Director's office, and it's more

14

clearly stated in one particular section, 8-1.3,

15

subsection 5, and it talks about supervising and

16

coordinating those functions described in

17

subsections of the Office of the Mayor, preparing

18

and submitting the operating budget and a capital

19

capital program annually for the Council for its

20

consideration.

21

execute the annual operating budget and capital

22

program.

And 8, which gives us the details, conduct

23

a system

- systematic and continual review of the

24

finances, organizations, and methods of each

25

department of the County to assist each department

Number 7, control, manage, and
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1

in achieving the most effective expenditure of

2

public funds and to determine that such expenditures

3

are in accordance with the budget laws and controls

4

in force.
So I too will say that I appreciate the

5
6

Director and the Department for stepping it up and

7

identifying specifically what you folks would like

8

to do and put it forward as a proposal to us.
Couple of questions that I have Chair, and

9

10

just to provide clarity from the presentation.

11

believe on page 8 of our handout, but I believe that

12

would be

13

it would be slide number 24, I believe Mr. Taylor

14

talked about -- or he indicated that they've already

15

had some 10 to 20 percent savings by already

16

implementing some level of coordination.

17

provide us with some examples, since you did use

18

that as an -- you cited that as you've already got

19

savings?

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. TAYLOR:

I

excuse me, Chair -- the bottom slide, so

Can you

Mr. Taylor.
Thank you, Councilmember Kane.

Yeah, as many

in fact my past job was with

22

of you may know

23

Public Works as an engineer, and I was lucky enough

24

to be in a division and a department that used this

25

simplified management hierarchy for a number of

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 3/15/05

49

1

years, and what we had seen is from a period of a

2

decade ago when we had people doing design and

3

different people doing construction and different

4

people doing construction management, what we saw is

5

the after-bid costs on any large project, meaning

6

after it goes out to bid, you have construction

7

management costs, delay costs, and change orders,

8

were running in the neighborhood of about 20 percent

9

of the construction bid.

So a $10 million project

10

would normally run -- you'd have about $2 million in

11

construction management costs, change orders,

12

delays.

13

When -- as we got better in utilizing this

14

simplified cradle-to-grave management strategy, we

15

saw that percentage drop down to the neighborhood of

16

2, 3, 4 percent, and that's where we've seen it here

17

in the County.

18

projects and have actually seen these savings on

19

similar projects over the years.

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

We've actually used it on similar

Okay, so my question was can you cite

21

maybe some specific examples of where you folks have

22

identified cost savings?

23

MR. TAYLOR:

Sure.

24

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. TAYLOR:

Sure.

Are you able to do that this morning?
As a matter of fact, the recent
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1

upgrades of the Wailuku-Kahului Wastewater

2

Reclamation Facility, which was about an 11, 12

3

million dollar project, compared to the last upgrade

4

of that facility about 12 years ago, the percentage

5

savings in those after construction cost was about

6

15 percent.

7

pump stations and pipelines, very complicated

8

projects where we used this methodology, we did not

9

need any construction management contractors, we had

And we had a number of projects such as

10

very low percentages of change orders, and very low

11

delays.

12

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for that.

The next question I

13

have is I guess I'm trying to understand on your

14

slide number 42, which is on page 14 of our hand

15

excuse me, 41 on our handout, page 14 of our

16

handout, you talked about how the implementation

17

schedule were on number 9 of that schedule, it's

18

something that's going to go before the GPAC.

19

I'm asking which comes first, because it seems as

20

though -- I'm trying to understand how it ties

21

this implementation process ties into the general

22

plan and community plan process.

23

general plan is the long-range plan for the County

24

and it does include CIP, CIP requirements, so it

25

seemed that the GPAC would -- or the G plan would

So

And although the
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1

corne before you start getting into the

2

implementation -- or the CIP process.

3

us understand that a little better?

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

MR. TAYLOR:

Can you help

Mr. Taylor.
Yeah, thank you for the opportunity to

6

clarify this.

A lot of the needs of the departments

7

who have infrastructure is really not driven by

8

community wishes.

It's driven by facilities which

9

need improvement.

These are the type of projects

10

which the General Plan Advisory Committee and the

11

general public really has no way to know about.

12

They don't know when a certain bridge is going to

13

need a major upgrade, they don't know when a water

14

treatment plant is going to need to replace major

15

portions of their equipment, they don't know as

16

drainage culverts and pipelines are degrading and

17

need replacement.

18

that information are our staff in the individual

19

departments.

20

The only people who really know

So one thing we're trying to do here is very

21

early on in the general plan process have our own

22

staff put together the departmental needs about what

23

we need to do as a County government as really a

24

utility management organization.

25

have and how much is that going to cost just to do

What needs do we
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1

our core needs, and show that to the GPAC so they

2

have an understanding already of what we need to do

3

regardless of their wishes.

4

some constraints and they understand that, okay, we

5

can't do all these other projects because the County

6

already needs to fix things they have and replace

7

things they have and give the General Plan Advisory

8

Committee and the Council and the public a better

9

understanding of what the needs of the operating

10
11

So they sort of have

departments are before they go adding more wishes.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

I'll move on.

Help me understand

12

how this process would incorporate, say -- let's

13

give two examples that were cited this morning in

14

the Mayor's budget hand-off to us.

15

Hokama cited this as well, the $2 million for the

16

Maui Community College, and I've further been

17

informed that this discussion really was engaged

18

relatively recently, and yet we have $2 million that

19

has been put into the budget for something outside

20

of core requirements for the County.

21

how do you justify in a budget when you're talking

22

about doing this integrated process and

23

prioritization this level of commitment in such a

24

short time frame with really no details that we're

25

aware of?

And Member

How do you --

How can you justify that?
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And before you answer that, I think another

1

2

example would be the almost million dollars -

the

3

$950,000 for the upgrade for the Wells Park, which

4

if you look at the previous six-year capital

5

improvement project plan in the annual budget,

6

nowhere in there do you see that, and yet here we

7

are showing up with 950,000 for an upgrade, and on

8

top of that it's going to depend on State funding as

9

well in order for that to come to fruition.

So help

10

us understand how -- what is being actually done in

11

a proposal versus what you folks are telling us

12

you're going to try to incorporate into an overall

13

approach or strategy.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MR. TAYLOR:

Proceed, Mr. Taylor.
I probably could have done a better job

16

explaining this during the presentation, but let me

17

go back now and clarify.

18

is to identify core needs, first of all, of the

19

departments as a starting point.

20

need to identify every single item that the County

21

may decide to do in the future.

22

we can modify the plan, especially items that our

23

Staff isn't building, for example, which are just

24

expenditures.

25

for example, you just mention the -- a $2 million -

The purpose of this plan

It doesn't mean we

Things can come up,

Even if they're large dollar values/
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1

I guess it would be sort of a grant to help the

2

State, that would not be in here.

3

decision that future elected officials, the Mayor,

4

the Council can decide on.

5

need to be in the long-term capital improvement

6

plan, because they're not projects that our staff is

7

going to build.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

That would be a

It doesn't necessarily

Okay, so let me stop you there, because

I know you can say more, but it impacts

that's $2

10

million that it's going to set back or delay the

11

implementation of what you've already prioritized in

12

this implementation strategy.

13

when this has shown up from nowhere, kind of shows

14

up on the scene, and therefore everything with

15

respects to the budget is bumped back because of

16

that $2 million appropriation, which by the way

17

won't be on the implementation strategy plan, but it

18

does impact everything else.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. TAYLOR:

So how do you do that

Mr. Taylor.
If we look at the graph number -- I guess

21

it's on page -- on page 4 of your handouts, slide

22

number 10 at the top, these are the vertical cost

23

comparisons of the different options and how much

24

different alternatives and how much it would cost to

25

implement them.

One thing that we might decide as a
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1

community is that perhaps we say that we'll allocate

2

a certain dollar value to these core infrastructure

3

projects and we'll leave some number, $10 million

4

aside to say we're not going to say what this is.

5

This will be for whatever needs happen to arrive

6

that year.

7

that.
Basically the purpose of this implementation

8
9

We might be able to do something like

strategy is to identify our core needs.

If things

10

come up that are in addition to that, we can decide

11

whether or not we want to raise funding and revenue

12

to pay for them or whether or not we want to revisit

13

our priorities.

14

so we can make those decisions and we can understand

15

the impacts.

16

intention to try to identify all of these types of

17

issues which come up on an annual basis and try to

18

get all County spending into this

19

effort.

20

known needs for core County operations.

21

It essentially acts as a baseline

We don't need to

and there is no

into this

We're really just trying to identify our

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And I apologize for interrupting.

22

I wanted to just close that thought, and I know you

23

wanted to go on to maybe address the -- how the

24

Wells Park funding got incorporated where it never

25

showed up on a CIP for the last -

as far as budgets
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that I'm aware of for the past seven years.

2

MR. TAYLOR:

Chair.

3

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

VI CE - CHAI R KANE:

6

MR. TAYLOR:

Chair.

If you can respond.

Proceed.
Thank you.

That would also be another example of a

7

one-time spending that I believe that money isn't

8

going to be

9

sort of a grant to another agency or developer as

- I think that's a -- say going to be

10

our part.

11

going to implement.

12

Director might be able to correct me on that, but,

13

again, it's something that came up.

14

intention of trying to identify every single project

15

that might come up in this strategy.

16

to get into the ballpark so we understand the --

17

what's coming up, what the priorities are, and

18

there's always flexibility on any given year to

19

adjust the County budgets accordingly.

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

I don't think that's a project we're

Okay.

I'm not sure, maybe Managing

There is no

We're trying

I guess -- and I'll yield after

21

this, Chair, but I guess I'm a little confused

22

because in the presentation it seemed like the theme

23

was to -- it was to identify all of the projects and

24

try to incorporate and coordinate them to manage

25

them to see from start to finish, making sure that
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1

they're done efficiently, effectively, coordinated,

2

and now I'm hearing you say it's not meant to

3

identify all the very -- all the projects even down

4

to the nitty-gritty specifics of things such as

5

operation and maintenance.

6

the nitty-gritty, which, by the way, we all know

7

that's -- you know, we're supposed to be doing that,

8

and I'm glad that you folks are, you know,

9

highlighting it as something that's important for us

10

That really gets down to

to start doing, I say, because we are way back.
So, again, I'm getting a mixed message from

11

12

what you presented to us on what the effort was.

13

You cited hundreds, even thousands of projects being

14

on that list, and now you're telling us things like

15

this that don't show up, the intention is not to

16

identify all of them, but at least give us a

17

ballpark.

18

trying to get to.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. TAYLOR:

So can you help me clarify where you're

Mr. Taylor.
Yeah, let me try to clarify this, because I

21

know this is

- perhaps I didn't do a clear enough

22

job in the presentation.

23

everything we were going to do over the next 20

24

years, we could make a very detailed, very exacting

25

20-year schedule.

If we absolutely knew

We need to realize right from the
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1

beginning that that's just not going to be possible.

2

We have a lot of needs that are identifiable 20

3

years in advance, especially some of the large

4

replacement projects where we have facilities that

5

we can predict pretty well when the landfill will

6

run out of capacity, when we'll run out of office

7

space, when community centers are going to need

8

major structural renovations.

9

And then as we get into smaller projects,

10

things like repaving tennis courts, we may not know

11

exactly which tennis court is going to be repaved on

12

a certain year, but we might be able to have an idea

13

of about how much money that costs per year without

14

getting into the details of which project.

15

type of effort will tend to be very detailed with

16

big items.

17

the future and look at smaller individual items.

18

because it's a rolling 20-year schedule, as a

19

project that was in year ten moves up to year five,

20

we'll start putting more detail at that point.

21

as it becomes in year three, then we can put even

22

more detail in.

23

near term, the first couple of years, and then just

24

have this order of magnitude accuracy in middle and

25

later years.

So this

It will lose detail as we look more into
So

And

So it will be very accurate in the
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And projects like the one you mentioned where

1

2

it's something that just came up that no one had

3

foreseen, there's always room in the annual budget

4

for the Administration to have discussions with the

5

Council about the appropriateness of those kinds of

6

projects and whether or not it should either

7

increase the overall spending or bump something

8

else.

9

that we can use to judge whether or not that's

So this will establish sort of a baseline

10

that's something we want to do.

11

outlook from this point in time, and, again, we'll

12

keep refining it on an ongoing basis as we get more

13

information.

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

15
16
17

18

So it's our best

Thank you, Mr. Taylor.

Chair, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Kane.
Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much for the

19

presentation.

I really appreciate this kind of

20

approach, I think because it appeals to me, having

21

been in business.

22

more comfortable with in at least looking and

23

approaching problem solving, you know, on a big

24

picture kind of I guess theory.

25

that -- and there's always going to be challenges,

It's a model that I think I feel

One of the things
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1

because even we have challenges when we don't follow

2

our ordinances at the Council level.
One of the things I find that may be a

3
4

challenge -- and correct me if I'm wrong, but when

5

you're assigning these particular individuals, you

6

know, and they're spread out -- let's say they're

7

going to be the people who will be doing

8

multi-tasking, if you will, and coordinating with

9

these skill sets, a lot of these projects, is -- are

10

these going to be people that are covered by union

11

contracts?

12

approach the union when it comes time to look at

13

their job description?

14

practical thing that -- is that a problem or is it

15

not going to be a union personnel?

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

MR. TAYLOR:

Because if they are, then how will you

I mean, that's just a little

Mr. Taylor.
Yeah, thank you, Ms. Johnson.

In our written

18

plans we actually address this.

There's a lot more

19

detail in some of the specific written plans, and we

20

have developed a concept which is being reviewed

21

conceptually by the Department of Personnel Services

22

to create what may be a new classification that

23

doesn't really even have a name yet, but maybe we

24

could call it something like multi disciplinary

25

project manager.

Where we have a concept to create
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1

a new classification that envelops these skills so

2

that we can develop the skills and keep the people.

3

There may be existing classification systems

4

within the State Civil Service law system that

5

already have these skills, but that's something

6

we're working with the Department of Personnel

7

Services, but our intention is that we need these

8

project managers to be County staff, not to be

9

consultants.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that I think

- you know,

11

whenever you do something that's a little bit out of

12

the ordinary, I think that those are some of the

13

little, you know, what -- I guess I'd call them

14

blips that you're going to experience so that it's

15

not going to be, you know, all smooth.

16

know that whenever you transition from one kind of

17

philosophy and you take this model out and you apply

18

it to departments that have not had it used

19

previously, you're always going to have those

20

challenges or people that, you know, stipulate,

21

well, that's not in my job description, therefore,

22

I'm not going to be doing that.

23

on that regard.

24
25

Because I

So I wish you luck

The other question that I have is because so
many things that we do in Maui County
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1

Ukumehame land purchase, look at what we're trying

2

to do in terms of the Puamana to Pali or the Puamana

3

to Maalaea corridor in trying to even just plan for

4

our communities, how will the State be integrated

5

into this particular model when it comes to things

6

where we've almost got to depend on them for some

7

kind of either financial support or staffing support

8

or even just information support?

9

work when you're looking at this kind of a model?

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MR. TAYLOR:

How will that

Mr. Taylor.
Our first -- our first step is to develop the

12

plan of what we the County of Maui are going to do.

13

And if we can get general agreement on that, we can

14

at least approach the State and these other

15

agencies, like Maui Electric or developers, and say

16

we're committed to doing this.

17

plan.

18

lobbying effort towards these other agencies can

19

start with us having a solid plan and showing them

20

where we really need them to fit into.

21

have no control over some of these other agencies,

22

but we feel the first step is to have a solid plan

23

of what we intend to do so that we can ask for their

24

assistance to merge with our plan.

25

Here's our time lines.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This is our detailed
And at least the

Obviously we

Yeah, and I think the sooner you
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1

do that with the State, the better off we're all

2

going to be.

3

frustrations I think that the taxpayers always have

4

is the State does a project without ever checking

5

with the County as to how it's going to impact our

6

infrastructure or maybe other plans that you've got

7

in the area, and I think that's one of the big

8

challenges is particularly communication between the

9

State agencies and also the County agencies,

Because one of the biggest

10

because, you know, we really -- we can't be

11

independent completely of the State.

12

there's a lot of functions that maybe rightfully so

13

we should be doing and there's a lot of functions

14

that perhaps the State should be doing, but we sort

15

of end up I guess whoever can pay for it or whoever

16

has the desire to move forward with that, you know,

17

does so.

18

guess with the task that's assigned at the State or

19

the County level.

20

You know,

And it doesn't always track specifically I

One of the questions I guess I have is that I

21

know you've included the communication with the

22

Council at least to get our feedback on particular

23

things, but I guess my question is that would it be

24

helpful -- and I know because of separation in

25

powers that we can't always -- we can't direct what
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1

you do and you can't really, you know, tell us what

2

to do, because we're the legislators, but so many

3

times I think that the public sees this adversarial

4

kind of role developing where we're always, you

5

know, critical or let's say many times critical of

6

what you're doing and sometimes that goes the other

7

way too, where you don't understand maybe the logic

8

and reason because there's not enough money in the

9

budget to perhaps implement what really the

10

community has said they want to do.
How do you see getting over that kind of a

11

12

hurdle where there is this tendency upon government

13

to look at the separation of powers and say, well,

14

you stay out of my face and I'll stay out of yours,

15

and then moving forward in tandem so that you

16

actually can accomplish goals and objectives?

17

you see that as a challenge, or is that just

18

something that's a figment of my imagination?

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. TAYLOR:

Do

Mr. Taylor.
Thank you, Councilmember Johnson.

We see

21

that as a major challenge, and it isn't just between

22

the Council and the Administration.

It's not

23

personalities.

The structure

24

is not to have working sessions with the Council and

25

the General Plan Advisory Committee.

It's our structure.
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1

structure is to finish formal documents and then

2

transmit them for acceptance.

3

to develop this first draft with the prioritization

4

chart that's shown in slide number 10, the vertical

5

bars of cost, and have a discussion with Council

6

looking at generally what the projects are and

7

generally what the costs are and to get a feel from

8

Council should we be stepping up funding and

9

spending or setting it back and to what level.

10

We're going to need

We're going to need to have that general

11

philosophical discussion at some point before we can

12

really move further with version 2, because

13

otherwise we have no idea should we be upping CIP

14

spending to 200 million a year or cutting it back to

15

50 and dropping the low priority projects.

16

to have a philosophical discussion, but we really

17

can't have that until we take the first step of

18

putting all this information together so that the

19

Council and the public can see what the choices are,

20

you know, what exactly are we talking about to spend

21

a lot of money and do a lot of projects, what

22

specific projects are we talking about.

23

reduce our funding and do less projects, what are

24

those projects we're talking about cutting.

25

And if we

So we feel it's our responsibility to
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1

construct this and put it together in a manner that

2

people can look at and then have this discussion

3

about which direction to move forward in.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I really appreciate that, because

5

for me that's always kind of a challenge, is, you

6

know, by Charter we cannot direct your efforts.

7

know, we can't tell you what to do.

8

know, say, well, you do this or you do that.

9

just not -- you know, that's the way the documents

You

We can't, you
It's

10

that we operate under are structured that we cannot

11

legally do that, and yet that seems to be kind of a

12

challenge sometimes, because if we're going to

13

really work and move in a -- I guess a parallel

14

world and move forward with the projects that the

15

people want implemented, there's got to be this

16

meeting of the minds, so to speak, and some kind of

17

dialogue, albeit, you know, in maybe a forum that

18

doesn't yet exist, but I would really like to see us

19

and see what your thoughts are as to how we could

20

move forward in doing that.

21

one of the biggest challenges, you know, that I

22

experience and that I've seen not just with

23

existing, you know, Council and Administration, but

24

just it's existed for all these years and I see that

25

kind of sometimes as a challenge.

Because that to me is
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My other question has to do with the

1

I guess the human infrastructure, and I

2

actual

3

don't think of people as, you know, like a capital

4

improvement project, but I guess part of what we've

5

got to do as a challenge is that in order to

6

implement, there's the human element, there's the

7

staffing, there's the engineers, there's the people

8

with the skill sets who need to actually be a part

9

of the planning.

10

And I guess my concern -- and maybe it's

11

somewhere in here, but I'm kind of glossing over it

12

or perhaps it's in your details.

13

looking at planning a CIP project that's bricks and

14

mortar or something of that sort, when you're

15

looking at actually planning of how you're going to

16

meet the future needs of the community, what I'd

17

like to see is the human infrastructure.

18

going to get -- let's say whether it's professionals

19

in the different departments, it might be a

20

wastewater plant manager, it might be an engineer,

21

it might be somebody that has this multi-skill set

22

capability where they have this multi disciplinary

23

thinking?

24
25

When you're

How are we

Even when I look at things like our nurses
and our physicians

l

we are so -- we are so hitting
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1

the wall because, you know, our -- our biggest

2

challenge is going to be like in long term care,

3

under human services in -- both at the State and the

4

county level.

5

building senior citizen centers or nursing homes or

6

other kind of medical facilities or helping out at

7

the hospital, but who are you going to staff them?

8

You know, who is going to go in there to fill those

9

positions?

10

It's great for us to plan for

So at some point I'd love to hear about that

11

part of the infrastructure challenge that I think is

12

really a key component, and it's like building a

13

work force, if you will.

14

building, but just having those people in place in

15

key positions, when are we going to need that.

16

that's just one of -- one of the little things that

17

I just would like to learn more about and see if we

18

could work on that challenge together.

19

very much, Mr. Chair.

20
21

22
23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Not necessarily a

So

So thank you

Okay, thank you, Councilmember Johnson.
Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Regan and Mr. Taylor for

24

putting this program together.

I think this is long

25

overdue that we have a coordinated, long-range CIP,
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1

if you will, planning strategy.

2

problems that the County has had over the years is

3

that as we change Administrations, the plans that

4

had been set out by the previous Administration get

5

thrown by the wayside.

6

preventative maintenance programs, over the years

7

preventative maintenance that should have been done

8

has been deferred in lieu of a -- funding a project

9

that a particular Administration might want to

10

I think one of the

Same thing with our

forward.
And so now here we are stuck with a building

11

12

that's falling down around us, we're all enduring

13

this mega project to refurbish this building all at

14

once because maintenance was not done over the

15

years.

16

fact that you have put together this long-range

17

coordinated effort so that as we move forward in

18

Maui County and as Administrations and Councils

19

change, there is a program in place that's ongoing

20

that each Administration and Council can come in and

21

say, well, look, they have been planning to do this

22

for the last ten years.

23

go forward with it, instead of each Administration

24

and each Council starting from scratch and coming up

25

with their own ideas.

Excuse me.

So I very much appreciate the

It's on the program.
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Because it is the community plans that are

2

the policy -

the guiding policy documents for this

3

County, and because they have not been integrated

4

into any long-range plan on how to get their --

5

their projects implemented, many times nothing ever

6

happens.

7

step forward.

8

I'm looking forward to the details of this.

9

have some concerns that I'd like to address, one

So I see this as a really, really positive
I congratulate you on your efforts.
I do

10

being that you're planning these projects based on

11

population projections that the Planning Department

12

is currently using based on DBEDT's population

13

projections, which are based on historical data and

14

growth trends.

15

And I appreciate the fact, Mr. Taylor, that

16

you did acknowledge that, that that's what it's

17

based on.

18

the reason I'm concerned with that is because I

19

don't think we want to accelerate the growth rate of

20

Maui County any faster than it already is.

21

we use the historical growth rate over the last ten

22

years or even the last five years to project what

23

our population growth rate will be over the next ten

24

to 20 years, we may find ourselves, you know,

25

ruining this place by such fast accelerated growth.

It's not based on policy decisions.
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So it is the Council's prerogative to set

1

2

population policy, and we have done so in the

3

various Community Plans.

4

you know,

5

process coming up, doesn't negate the importance and

6

the -- and the viability of the current community

7

plans.

8

the population projections that are in the current

9

plans for your -- your CIP project projections, and

10
11

And so I would hope that,

just because we have a new General plan

So I would hope that you would use those and

not just something that DBEDT came up with.
And I know that we will be revisiting those

12

things when this comes

when the Community Plans

13

come back up for revision, but as it stands right

14

now, one of my concerns, of course, being the

15

representative from South Maui, is that the current

16

South Maui Community Plan projects a growth of

17

100,000 people in Kihei in a ten-year period.

18

we were -- we were reassured by infrastructure

19

concurrency requirements within that plan that it

20

would not exceed what the region could comfortably

21

accommodate because the infrastructure must be in

22

place concurrently with the growth.

23

always happen.

24

just want to bring that up, because, you know, we

25

don't want this train to take off and then end up

And

That doesn't

So that's one of my concerns, and I
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1

with an end product that doesn't really reflect the

2

policy set by this Council through the community

3

plans.
And the other thing I'm concerned about is,

4

5

yes, I understand that you will be evolving this

6

project -- this plan.

7

nothing's set in stone 20 years down the road, but

8

the idea is to coordinate your efforts so that we're

9

expending the taxpayers' money in a coordinated way

It's a dynamic process that

10

that will effectuate the implementation of various

11

projects and programs in a manner that is cost

12

effective.

13

end up spending less money in the overall scheme of

14

things than you do doing things bit by bit.

Because if you coordinate things, you

So I very much appreciate that, and I'm

15
16

looking forward to the more detail implementation of

17

this plan.

18

but I seem to be going on without asking any.

19

I'll ask one question.

20

be folding in the Water Use and Development Plan and

21

various other growth plans that the County has.

22

will projects being currently planned by the Water

23

Department be included in this long-range plan?

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

MR. TAYLOR:

I thought I had questions, Mr. Chair,
Well,

will -- you mention you'll

Mr. Taylor.
Yes, and we're not actually folding in the
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other master plans.

The other master plans should

2

really follow from this.

3

This is much more general than any of the master

4

plans, and it will give constraints and direction as

5

individual departments work on their master plans so

6

they understand how it fits into everything else.

7

We are working with the other departments, and Water

8

Department will be included, so we will be including

9

their CIP needs in this plan.

This is broad strokes.

Most of all of our

10

department CIP needs are not based on growth.

11

needs are based on replacement and operation of

12

their system.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

MR. TAYLOR:

Their

Right.

And so that's something where -- that's

15

something that their staff knows that isn't really

16

dependent on development.

17

needing to be replaced and their pumps needing to be

18

replaced and their facilities needing to be

19

upgraded.

20

of growth, so a lot of those -- a lot of the

21

projects we see as part of this program are not

22

going to be growth related necessarily.

23

them are going to be sort of large replacement

24

projects based on our existing infrastructure which

25

requires replacement.

It's about their pipes

And that's something that is independent

And that's something that
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1

only our staff has a handle on about what the needs

2

are and what those costs are.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Right.

Great.

Thank you.

Then

4

I wanted to also mention that while the community

5

plans do have lots of implementing actions listed, I

6

don't see them as a wish list.

7

implementing list.

8

directives in the community plan, then they're

9

really not being utilized as the tool to grow Maui

I see them as an

If we don't implement the policy

10

county based on the wishes of the individual

11

communities and the elected officials who adopted

12

these on behalf of the communities at the time of

13

adoption.

14

just are ignored.

15

And oftentimes the implementing actions

And so I would hope that every CIP project

16

that is listed in a community plan in this County is

17

included in your 20-year projection.

18

somewhere, it must be included.

19

that

20

actually implement the directives that are in the

21

community plan, then all it is is a tool for

22

developers to come in and develop their project

23

without going through the community plan process

24

because they've got it designated in the community

25

plan.

Somehow,

It doesn't mean

- I mean if we're not -- if we're not going to
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And, you know, to be more specific,

2

Mr. Chair, I'm concerned with all the community

3

plans, but as an example I'm using the South Maui

4

plan today.

5

this plan that are CIP projects.

6

is expand fire fighting and rescue capabilities,

7

including providing a fire and ambulance station in

8

the Wailea area and acquiring a new ladder truck.

9

Well, now, that's been accomplished.

There are many implementing actions in
One, for instance,

Hooray for us.

10

But there are other things in the plan that are

11

policy directives that require the Administration to

12

take certain steps and implement certain plans and

13

actually policies that have been directed by the

14

Council through the community plan.

15

things that I would like to see laid out in the same

16

kind of strategy that you've done here.

17

And these are

Because it's one thing to implement the

18

actual construction of a project that anyone

19

community needs according to their community plan,

20

but it's also another thing to implement the

21

policies that are within the plan through the

22

actions laid out in the implementing actions in the

23

back of the plan.

24

that, many of the other things that we're doing are

25

disconnected.

And unless we have a plan to do

And I just wanted to bring up an
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1

example.

2

that -- to include conditions of approval for new

3

residential developments requiring that adequate

4

school facilities shall be in place before a

5

certificate of occupancy is issued.

6

It requires under implementing actions

Now, I haven't seen that on a condition of

7

any land use project for South Maui that's come

8

through since this plan was adopted, and that would

9

be a very easy thing to do.

This whole plan is

10

about infrastructure concurrency.

And if the

11

Administration would take these implementing

12

policies and see to it that the department who

13

should be implementing them is following through,

14

and maybe with a similar type procedure like you've

15

laid out here, then we have some assurance that as

16

we grow with these community plans in their ten-year

17

life, that by the time we end the -- by the time we

18

end the ten-year life of the plan, we've actually

19

implemented these policy requirements instead of

20

making them wish lists that never happen.

21

So I would like to see that happen as an

22

extension of your management policies that this

23

program reflects, because it's many times the small

24

policy things that are more important than the

25

actual large project that gets developed.
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1

won't waste anyone's time with reading all of these,

2

but, please, look at all the policy directives that

3

are in our plan that get ignored by the

4

Administration.

5

just that the philosophy you're using here I'd like

6

to see you extend it, because many of the things --

7

many of the policy things that are required in the

8

community plans require funding for the departments

9

in order to implement.

And it's not blaming anybody.

It's

One of them is we're supposed to be doing a

10
11

cultural resource overlay.

Where is that going?

12

You know, it's just sitting there and nothing's been

13

done.

14

plan in over ten years, and that's because no money

15

has been funded to do it.

16

efforts and I'm really appreciative of what you've

17

done.

18

management -- long-range management for the County,

19

and I would hope that we would do this in all

20

aspects of our community plans, not just the CIP

21

projects that are in the plans and CIP projects that

22

are not in the plans, things that come up, you know,

23

annually or bi-annually that nobody thought of

24

previous.

25

because I know that traditionally preventative

We haven't upgraded our cultural resource

So I applaud you for your

I think it's a huge leap forward in improving

And for the maintenance especially,
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1

maintenance in all areas of the County has been

2

deferred in favor of using that money for something

3

else, whatever.
But, you know, the Council is hearing all the

4

5

time about -- I mean we just had a workers'

6

compensation issue over a large piece of equipment

7

that malfunctioned because it wasn't properly

8

maintained.

9

trying to straighten this out and look at the

So I really think that your efforts in

10

management of our resources in Maui County long

11

range is commendable, and I'd like to see you extend

12

it a little bit too.
So thank you, Mr. Chairman.

13
14

15
16

17

That's all I

have.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Anderson.
And Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I appreciate

18

the Administration coming down, and I appreciate the

19

tact they're taking.

20

same goals in serving the people of Maui County

21

short and long term, and I think this is a very,

22

very good first step.

23

have already expressed most of the concerns that I

24

have today, so I would just like to say that I see

25

this as a first step, and I would hope that what you

I think that we all have the

My fellow Council members
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1

have heard here today gives you a better idea of how

2

this Council feels with the monies that we allocate

3

for you to administer, and that we will continue

4

that you will go back and look at what you have and

5

what you have heard here today and that you will

6

schedule in an appropriate time with the Chair of

7

this Committee and come back and meet with us again.

8

Thank you.

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.
Chair would just like to offer his mahalo to

11

the Managing Director, Mr. Regan, as well as First

12

Assistant Mr. Taylor.

13

very lengthy but informative presentation.

14

comes to change, I guess there's always skepticism,

15

which is only part of human nature, but in this case

16

I do believe we need to look at ways to do whatever

17

we can to operate more efficiently as well as get

18

the maximum benefit from our taxpayer dollars.

19

Thank you very much for that
When it

The proposed strategy, as I look at it, will

20

help us identify what goals over the long term are

21

realistic, especially when it comes to

22

infrastructure as it relates to how our community is

23

growing.

24

deal with, as we've heard, but we will have to deal

25

with it nonetheless.

And there will be challenges and bugs to

The Council, as I see it, as
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1

you mentioned earlier,

2

challenge between the Council and the Administration

3

as to what direction, that will be something that

4

will have to be dealt with in order to make this

5

strategy work.

6

dealing with this challenge, I think, is keeping the

7

lines of communication open.

8

then I think the challenges will continue.

9

(inaudible) too was the

And one of the first steps in

If this is not met,

As we've heard from our community, the key is

10

planning for the long term.

11

better for our future.

12

coordinate our infrastructure needs with that of the

13

wishes of our community via our community plans.

14

The strategy that is presented to us today in

15

concert with the legislation from Bill 84 I believe

16

will help to solidify the recommendations made in

17

our community plans, and I look forward to the

18

implementation of this strategy.

19

thank you, gentlemen, for all of your efforts.

20

And we need to plan

I see this as an attempt to

Committee Members, any final comments or

21

questions for the Administration?

22

Johnson.

23

So I would like to

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Councilmember

What Councilmember Anderson was

24

saying I think -- and perhaps we can consider this

25

as a body, because some of the implementing actions
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1

that are required in our community plans are

2

legislative actions.

3

might be helpful is using this kind of a model,

4

Mr. Chair, and then plugging in some of those

5

things, having perhaps this as our contribution to,

6

you know, this whole process and saying, well,

7

instead of waiting for the Administration to come up

8

with the legislation, I'm sure there are things that

9

exist in every community plan that are legislative

One of the things that I think

10

actions that if we can maybe somehow go through and

11

implement this as a body or one of our committees

12

whether it's your Committee or Councilmember

13

Tavares' Committee, could take a look at this and

14

then use this same type of model to actually go

15

through and prioritize, I think it would be really

16

helpful.

17

Because then that way we can go through what

18

we've got to do, I guess match it up or at least

19

look at it in comparison to some of the same kinds

20

of things that, you know, we're seeing before us

21

today, and then at least develop some kind of an

22

integrated strategy where our -- we have these tests

23

that we're going to do, you do this, and, you know,

24

at least maybe try to come forward with some kind of

25

a time line.

Because I think that's maybe helpful,
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1

and I appreciate the comments that Councilmember

2

Anderson made, because I think that so many times

3

you just look at bricks and mortar, but it's so much

4

more than that and it's about all these other

5

things.
So I think that would be a good challenge for

6

7

us, Mr. Chair, and whether you want to send the

8

challenge on to Councilmember Tavares or we look at

9

it in a Chairs meeting as a body as how we could

10

actually move forward and implement these elements

11

of the community plan and the general plan, I think

12

that would really be good.

13

Administration seems to be willing to do the hard

14

work, I don't see why we shouldn't.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

And since the

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Johnson.

Any other

16

final comments or questions regarding this matter?

17

Seeing none.

18

Administration for their presentation today, and at

19

this time I'll entertain a motion to file the

20

communication.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

The Chair again thanks the

So moved.

Been moved by Member Pontanilla.

Is

there --

24

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Second.

Seconded by Member Kane.

Discussion?
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Seeing -- Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair, just put a

3

snack in my mouth.

4

this back to us in a more finalized form with actual

5

projects in it?

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

MR. TAYLOR:

will -- will you be bringing

Mr. Taylor.
Yes, our intention is to spend the -- about

8

the next year getting together with the departments,

9

getting more detail, and based on the implementation

10

schedule that's actually -- was part of the

11

presentation, I think you have a handout of it, to

12

early next year have the first draft of the cost

13

loaded 20-year plan.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

know that.

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

I needed to

Thank you, Member Anderson.
Any other questions as it relates to the

18

motion on the floor, which is to file the

19

communication?

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Member Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

I'll just make a

21

comment, because the word efficiency has been pretty

22

much thrown around in this discussion.

23

to take a very brief moment to read something that

24

talks about efficiency.

25

separation of powers in our American system is often

So I'd like

And it will be this:

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
(808) 524-2090

I

INC.

The

COW 3/15/05

84

1

inefficient, but it provides an important safeguard

2

against the potential abuse of power by government,

3

an issue that every democracy must confront.

4

So we talk about separation of powers,

5

understanding what our roles are, and who does what.

6

We always need to keep that in mind as we move

7

forward.

8

policies and administrative function to implement

9

those policies.

As a legislative body, our job's to set

I think what we had today was some

10

descriptions of how maybe on our side as policy

11

makers we may have fallen short or we need to take

12

steps to refine ourselves in doing better for the

13

community, but it also falls in the lap of

14

administering or implementing policy to make sure

15

that things are done the right way.

16

So I think both branches have a lot of work

17

ahead of us, and so I think in that, in the spirit

18

of cooperation, I think we'll be able to move

19

forward and I think everybody's looking forward to

20

them.

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

So thank you, Chair.
Thank you, Member Kane.
Any other final comments relating to the

23

motion on the floor?

24

favor, signify by saying "aye."

25

Seeing none.

All those in

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

COW 3/15/05

85

1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed?

3

4

5

6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.

7

ACTION:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COW-3(2)

FILING of communication.

Thank you.

Thank you, Members.

HAWAII STATE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (HSAC)
(APPROVAL OF WIR BOARD DIRECTOR AND
APPOINTMENT OF HSAC REPRESENTATIVE AND
ALTERNATE) (C.C. No. 05-21)

10
11
12

CHAIR MOLINA:

We have one final item to deal with today,

13

that is Committee of the Whole Item 3(2), Hawaii

14

State Association of Counties (HSAC) Approval of WIR

15

Board Director and Appointment of HSAC

16

Representative and Alternate by a correspondence

17

dated March 8th, 2005, Councilmember Kane requested

18

consideration of, one, conditional approval of his

19

appointment to the National Association of Counties

20

Western Interstate Region Board of Directors pending

21

formal nomination by HSAC, and two, the appointment

22

of a member and alternate of the Maui County Council

23

to serve on the HSAC Executive Committee.

24
25

At this time, as the subject nominee, the
Chair will ask Member Kane for his comments on this
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matter.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Admittedly it is

3

awkward -- very frankly,

it is awkward for the way

4

this memo is written in asking for the nomination of

5

myself, but it's being done because primarily the

6

Western Interstate Region has already recognized me

7

as one of their Board of Directors and that this

8

role would simply be a formal -- formal recognition

9

via this process of acceptance by this body as well

10

as the -- our respective county brothers and sisters

11

in the other counties.

12

I will say that if there is any other

13

member -- and please forgive me, Chair and Members,

14

there is no intention to be presumptuous in me being

15

the one.

16

I've already been recognized as the -

17

one of the voting members in this board.

18

is any member that would like to be considered in

19

this role, then the process is basically set up to

20

have the Hawaii State Association of Counties

21

Executive Committee take into consideration those

22

people and they would make the request or the

23

nominations, which would come back to us.

24
25

It was written this way simply because
one of two
If there

So if there is any member that would object
to me continuing my role as that, I think this is
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1

the appropriate place for that to be heard, and that

2

as the -- as your representative on the HSAC

3

Executive Committee, I'd be more than happy to

4

forward names in addition to my name to represent us

5

at the Western Interstate Region.

6

are my comments.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

So, Chair, those

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

8

Members, anyone on this body would like to

9

consider themselves for the nomination to the WIR

10

Board of Directors as suggested by Member Kane at

11

this time?

12

just offer his comments.

13

worked very hard at representing our concerns of the

14

Maui County Council on the HSAC body.

15

have personally no objections to you continuing in

16

your role as not only an HSAC representative but

17

also a member of the Board of Directors for the

18

Western Interstate Region.

19

Seeing none.

The Chair would like to
I know, Mr. Kane, you have

So for me, I

And I believe at this time the Chair would

20

also like to consider a nomination as an alternate

21

for Mr. Kane in case he is not able to attend any of

22

the functions related to HSAC or WIR.

23

should be more appropriately for the Western

24

Interstate Region activities.

Any nominations or

25

considerations for alternate

- well, before we do
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1

that, let's -

2

appropriate to conduct the vote, but before that we

3

have a question from Member Hokama.

4

Chair would -- I think might be more

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, my only suggestion would

5

be that we take the WIR request first, and then if

6

you would then move on and entertain consideration

7

for HSAC requirements.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

9

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Staff.

11

MS. KAWASAKI:

May I please clarify.

With respect to WIR,

12

the HSAC bylaws indicate that there is a person that

13

would be approved, actually two positions, on the

14

WIR board, and should that person not be able to

15

attend, it is actually HSAC that selects the

16

alternate for the WIR position.

17

that, with respect to this particular WIR situation,

18

the reason why it's on the agenda today is because

19

the budget session is beginning soon and Committee

20

of the Whole would not have been able to have an

21

opportunity to discuss this.

22

nomination that will take place at HSAC is

23

anticipated on March 21st.

24

motion needs to be conditioned upon that formal

25

nomination.

And in addition to

So the actual formal

And so this particular

It's really just a formality because
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1

Councilmember Kane is already recognized as the WIR

2

person on -

in one of those board seats.

So if we can just have it clear that this

3

4

particular vote is conditioned upon receipt of that

5

formal nomination from HSAC.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

10
11

Thank you very much, Ms. Kawasaki-Lu.

Member Anderson.

7

8

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I was just wondering if staff

could formulate an appropriate motion for us on
this.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Staff.

Thank you, Member Anderson.

12

We will formulate a nomination that is appropriate

13

to the matter beforehand.

14

comments regarding Mr. Kane's nomination prior to

15

the Chair making a recommendation?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Are there any other

Member Hokama.

My comment to my colleagues this

17

morning is maybe two to threefold.

My first comment

18

is that unfortunately our absence at the Western

19

Region board meetings has been noticeable.

20

received comments from our sister state

21

associations.

22

Western Region, which just in geographical terms is

23

the largest region of our national association,

24

which includes also the State of Alaska and moves

25

inland all the way towards new Mexico, Colorado, and

We have

We are one of 13 states in the
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the Dakotas.
I'm in support of having Mr. Kane endorsed by

2
3

our Council to represent us at the Western

4

Interstate Region and again, my comment is based

5

upon because of not our people, or I should say Maui

6

County's people, not fulfilling its requirements of

7

positions taken at a national level, but in response

8

to the lesser degree of participation by those given

9

that responsibility from our sister counties, and,

10

you know, somebody may think it's harsh, but that's

11

the realities, you know.
The last few NACo presidents that I have

12
13

served under and have the privilege to have always

14

said we're not here to build someone's resume.

15

are here to do the organization's work.

16

appointments to such boards and organizations needs

17

people that will make themselves available, put

18

forth the appropriate effort, and to provide the

19

work needed so that the organization can better

20

represent counties such as ours.

We

And

21

Mr. Kane has shown again and again his

22

willingness to attend meetings even on an unofficial

23

basis.

24

only this County but all State counties of Hawaii at

25

those meetings, and so I'm more than happy to

He has shown his dedication to represent not
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1

support the request by HSAC to have this formalized.

2

And again, Mr. Chairman, all association members of

3

the Western Region, all 13 states, has the ability

4

to send two directors to official board functions.

5

And so this is not anything out of the ordinary.

6

This just brings into compliance that the State of

7

Hawaii wishes to exercise its maximum options in

8

fulfilling its role with our sister states in the

9

Western Interstate Region organization.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Hokama.

Thank you.
Any other

11

comments before the Chair makes his recommendation?

12

Seeing none.

13

nominate Mr. Kane as the representative or Board of

14

Director for the Western Interstate Region

15

contingent upon approval at the March 21st HSAC

16

meeting.

The Chair will entertain a motion to

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved by Member Hokama, seconded

20

by Member Mateo.

21

motion, discussion?

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

Chairman.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Member Hokama, as the maker of the

I'm happy to relinquish the floor,

Okay, Committee Members?

Member Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

we're very lucky to have Mr. Kane willing to

2

volunteer for this position.

3

of time and effort over the years in HSAC, and his

4

knowledge of the organization and of the County of

5

Maui and his willingness to go to these meetings is

6

a great advantage for us, and I'm in whole support

7

of his nomination.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

I know he's put a lot

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Anderson.

comments?

Any other

And as noted by Staff, in the event of

10

Mr. Kane not being able to attend, should he be

11

selected by this body to be the WIR Board

12

Board of Directors, the alternate will be determined

13

by the HSAC body.

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

on the

So saying -- Member Kane.

Thank you, Chair.

I just wanted to

15

thank my colleagues who have spoken in support of

16

me.

17

confidence in the role.

18

expand just a brief bit, about the Western

19

Interstate Region.

20

states are geographically the largest states, and

21

this does include some considerable

22

interesting places to travel to.

23

October in Cheyenne, Wyoming for first snow fall.

24

Prior to that it was Ogden, Utah, so very

25

interesting places that we have to go to meet and

I want to thank them for their continued
I have to tell you, to

As we all know, the western

- very

Most recently last
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have discussions.
Unfortunately I was unable to attend the

3

legislative conference in Washington, D.C. that our

4

colleague Council Chair Hokama attended, and it was

5

unfortunate that the person that we discussed in our

6

previous HSAC meeting who agreed to be there for

7

whatever reason was unable to get there in a

8

actively participate, but nonetheless, that was just

9

one of those things that happened and I can assure

to

10

the body that I will do my best to make sure that

11

I'm at every meeting that is scheduled for us to be

12

at and I will provide in the future reports on the

13

discussions.

14

And I can tell you that the issues that

15

impact the Western Region at first glance may not

16

seem like we fit into the package, but I can assure

17

you probably one of the main things is the

18

endangered species act and it impacts a lot of

19

different people in the Western Region just as much

20

as it does us, as Hawaii is probably the known world

21

renowned as a place that has the most amount of

22

endangered species on the brink of extinction.

23

it's very important for a lot of people, in

24

particular the western states.

25

sometimes we have contrary views/ the discussions

And although
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are very good and are beneficial to both the State

2

of Hawaii, our County as well, as well as the

3

Western Interstate Region.

4

support of the members, and I'll do my best to

5

fulfill the obligation of the position.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

So thank you for the

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

7

discussion?

8

motion, signify by saying "aye."

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

VOTE: AYES:

15
16

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Tavares.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVAL of Dain Kane to the National
Association of Counties (NACo) Western
Interstate Region (WIR) Board of
Directors pending formal nomination by
HSAC.

ACTION:

17

18
19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

20

unanimous.

21

Tavares.

The Chair will mark it

Eight, zero, with one excused, Member

Members, this concludes our agenda items for

22

23

today.

24

Staff.

25

All those in favor of the

All those opposed?

12

14

Any other

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

10

13

Seeing none.

Thank you.

MS. KAWASAKI:

Are there any announcements?

I'm sorry.

Mr. Chair, there's an outstanding item with
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1

respect to this particular agenda item.

2

regard to the nomination of an HSAC representative

3

as well as alternate.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

RECESS:

6

RECONVENE:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Brief recess.

It's with

(Gavel) .

11:48 a.m.
11: 49 a.m.

(Gavel).

Committee of the Whole meeting

8

for March 15th is now back in session.

9

for that break, Members.

Thank you

The Chair was remiss in

10

not recognizing the nomination for HSAC

11

representative at this time for the body to

12

consider.

13

So at this time -- currently right now we

14

have Member Kane as our HSAC representative with

15

Member Hokama as our alternate.

16

like to open up the floor to anyone who would like

17

to have themselves considered for the HSAC

18

representative post.

19

for nomination, please let it be known.

20

Hokama.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The Chair would

If there'S any consideration
Member

Chairman, I would just speak at

22

this time in favor of my colleagues considering the

23

continuation of Mr. Kane as our HSAC representative.

24

Currently Mr. Kane serves not only us but our sister

25

counties in the role of President of the State
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1

Association, and in the past of course the counties

2

through the various history of HSAC has chosen to

3

have certain counties hold certain positions of

4

leadership at the executive level.

5

I can tell you that a few years ago we did,

6

again, because of either term limits or other

7

changes in the makeup of various Councils, HSAC I

8

would say tried its best, but in my estimation was

9

not able to maintain the level of standards that we

10

have all expected that organization to perform at.

11

Mr. Kane has come in as President, has brought back

12

the level of confidence, has brought back higher

13

visibility as well as the stature that even at the

14

State Legislature, members of the Senate and the

15

House look at and take serious consideration upon an

16

HSAC position.

17

Not only that, but with the advance of the

18

needs of the organization to move forward with its

19

own financial requirements, Mr. Kane has shown

20

leadership to our County's hosting of various

21

conferences the ability of Maui County to not only

22

perform at its standard, but exceed the levels of

23

expectations that a conference provides the State

24

Association.

25

for itself.

So I think Mr. Kane's record speaks
The whole State Association is
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1

benefited by his continued presence and leadership

2

at that level/ and I for one am more than happy to

3

ask my colleagues to return him to that position.

4

Thank you.

5
6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you/ Member Hokama.

discussions or comments?

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

9

Any other

Member Kane.
Thank you/ Chairman/ and I would also

ask that consideration be given to have Council

10

Chair Hokama continue as the alternate because of

11

his hands-on experience and being our senior member

12

within the HSAC organization/ and being one of the

13

current Board of Directors at NACo/ I think he

14

serves well at providing the ability in the absence

15

of the representative that he can come right behind

16

and pick it up without missing a step.

17

Mr. Hokama has done an excellent job of doing so.

And I think

And of course I thank Mr. Hokama for his

18
19

words of confidence for my continuation/ and I would

20

respectfully appreciate the continued support from

21

the members and will do so with the guidance of this

22

body as well as with the -

23

we do with our sister counties.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

with the close work that

Thank you, Member Kane.

Thank you/ Chair.
Member Anderson.

Mr. Chair/ I'd like to move to
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approve Dain Kane as our representative to HSAC.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

Second.
And our Chair, Riki Hokama, as

the alternative.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Second.

All right, the motion has been made

7

by Member Anderson to approve Dain Kane as the HSAC

8

representative and Riki Hokama as alternate, with

9

sufficient authority to formulate a slate of

10

officers for HSAC.

11

responsibilities of these two nominations, Members,

12

for your information.

13

on the floor?

14

motion.

15

That's part of the

Any discussion to the motion

Member Anderson, as the maker of the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Again, I

16

think we're fortunate in Maui County to have two

17

Council members who take this responsibility

18

extremely seriously.

19

legislators.

20

represent Maui in a very experienced way and come

21

back to us and report to us any information that we

22

need to know that's going on within the State

23

counties.

24

to have two members who are willing to give up their

25

personal time to do this, so I hope we have full

They're experienced

They can go to these meetings and

And, again, I just think we're fortunate
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support.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Anderson.

Any other

3

comments as it relates to the nominations on the

4

floor or the motion on the floor?

5

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Member Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chair, and my

6

appreciation for the continued vote of confidence.

7

I will tell you that this organization, the Hawaii

8

State Association of Counties either directly or

9

indirectly has impacted some major legislation or at

10

least policy statements from our body in particular.

11

I'll note that the smoking bill that was passed that

12

was supported unanimously by all members of this

13

body was a product of what came out of the HSAC

14

committees, and which led to Statewide with the

15

respective counties all adopting smoking ordinances.

16

Also, the more recent adoption unanimous by

17

this body of the EIS request for the super ferry was

18

a discussion that was held last year as the

19

hosted -- Maui County hosted at the -- in Member

20

Johnson's district, the Kapalua Ritz Carlton, where

21

we had not only a good turn out but I think we had

22

excellent discussion on the issues that were

23

discussed there.

24

Anderson for carrying the ball to the end regarding

25

the policy statement of the EIS super ferry

And so I want to thank Member
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1

requirement or request, and I think HSAC serves its

2

purpose well and we look forward to continuing

3

bringing forward things that are important to our

4

county as well as the State.

5
6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

Any other

comments as it relates to the motion on the floor?
Chair would just like to offer his comments.

7

8

First, the Chair will be supporting Mr. Kane's

9

nomination as well as Mr. Hokama's.

I believe over

10

the last several years they have represented Maui

11

County's concerns very well and to articulate our

12

needs to the various HSAC members.

13

happy to recommend the nomination of these two

14

individuals.
Seeing no other discussion, the Chair will

15
16

call for the vote.

17

saying "aye."

All those in favor, signify by

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

All those opposed?

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

21
22

So I'm more than

Chair will mark it unanimous,

with one excusal, Councilmember Tavares.
Now I believe we are totally complete with

23

all of our agenda items for today.

Any

24

announcements?

25

thank everyone for your participation today, for

If not, the Chair would like to
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1

your dedication and professionalism.

2

other announcements, it is just about 12 noon, this

3

meeting of the Committee of the Whole is now

4

adjourned.

5

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

11: 56 a.m.

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 9th day of April, 2005, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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